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From: wschumacher@blm.gov
To: Jessica Conrad
Cc: Benjamin Gruber
Subject: Re: FOIA Request
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2016 10:37:36 AM
Attachments: image.png

Ms. Conrad,

Our FOIA office received your FOIA request, dated August 10, 2016, and assigned it control number 2016-00896.
Please cite this number in any future communications with our office regarding your request.

In your request you asked for the following:

"Records from the time period of January 1, 2009 to the present:

1. All contracts or agreements for the acquisition of land by the BLM;
2. All appraisals of land acquired by the BLM, including appraisals conducted by the Office of Valuation

Services or by a third-party appraiser;
3. All letters of intent to purchase land, memoranda of understanding, or other agreements between the

BLM and any prospective seller; and
4. All communications sent within, to, or from the BLM concerning the BLM's acquisition of land in

Arizona, Nevada, or New Mexico."

We have classified you as a representative of the news media. As such, we may charge you for some of our
duplication costs, but we will not charge you for our search or review costs; you also are entitled to up to 100 pages
of photocopies (or an equivalent volume) for free. See 43 C.F.R. § 2.39. If, after taking into consideration your fee
category entitlements, our processing costs are less than $50.00, we will not bill you because the cost of collection
would be greater than the fee collected. See 43 C.F.R. § 2.49(a)(1).  We do not anticipate any charges for the cost of
processing this request; therefore will not be making a determination on your fee waiver request.

We use Multitrack Processing to process FOIA requests. The Simple track is for requests that can be processed in
one to five workdays. The Normal track is for requests that can be processed in six to twenty workdays.
The Complex track is for requests that can be processed in twenty-one to sixty workdays. The
Exceptional/Voluminous track is for requests requiring more than sixty workdays for processing. The
Expedited track is for requests that have been granted expedited processing. Within each track, requests are
usually processed on a first-in, first-out basis.

This request falls into the Exceptional/Voluminous track.

If you have any questions, please contact us at BLM_WO_FOIA@blm.gov or 202-912-7650.

Thank you,
Keiosha Alexander

Washington Office FOIA Coordinators
Bureau of Land Management
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Phone: 202-912-7650
Fax: 202-245-0027
BLM_WO_FOIA@blm.gov

On Wed, Aug 10, 2016 at 10:51 AM, Jessica Conrad <jessica.conrad@causeofaction.org>
wrote:

Dear Mr. Witt:

Please see the attached Freedom of Information Act request from Cause of Action Institute.
If you have any questions about the request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Jessica M. Conrad | Counsel

Cause of Action Institute

1875 Eye Street NW, Suite 800

Washington, D.C.  20006

202.499.2416

Confidentiality

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for
the use of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. It is not intended as
legal advice, and may not be relied upon or used as legal advice. Nor does this
communication establish an attorney client relationship between us. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the
sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system.
Thank you.
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